Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 09 May 2022 10:55

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Response to 22/01144/F

From: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 May 2022 10:52

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Response to 22/01144/F

Dear Sir/Madam,

| have received this application through the DEF MasterGov system and | have some comments
on the archaeological evaluation report so | wondered if they could be passed on?

The applicant has submitted the archaeological evaluation report prior to sending us a draft copy
for our comment and so | attach comments below.

- The report needs to contain some general trench photos
- Fig. 3 if the trenches with archaeological remains recorded could be a different colour to the
blank trenches, it would make it easier to identify them

Kind regards,

Victorra

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA
Planning Archaeologist
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services

Tel: 07922 848811
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



